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Malave, Erin

From: corphelp
Sent:  Thursday, June 03, 2010 11:19 AM

- To: 'Liz Hickerson'

Cc: mark.gerenger@acl.com; Dhvanit Patel
Subject: RE: Mailing Address Change

Your request is being forwarded to the appropriate section for processing.

Thanks,

Lee Yarbrough

Internet Access Section
Florida Department of State
Civision of Corporations

From: Liz Hickerson [mailto:LizHickerson@onicx.com)
Sent: Thursday, June 03, 2010 11:16 AM

To: corphelp

Cc: mark.gerenger@aol,com; Dhvanit Patel

Subject: Mailing Address Change

Please change the mailing addresses of the following companies:

Trinity Medical LLC‘) ~
Please change mailing address to:

3922 Premier North Drive
Tampa, FL 33618

Fortis Development Group, LLC {L10000017506}
Please change mailing address to:

3922 Premier North Drive
Tampa, FL 33618

Brandon Medical Center, LLC (L*

Please change mailing address to;

3922 Premier North Drive
Tampa, FL 33618

Please send me confirmation that this has been completed. Thank you for your assistance,

Liz Hickerson

Onicx

3922 Premier North Drive
Tampa, fl. 33618

0 {813) 964-0967

F (813) 964-0666



